

















DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11683

Kind Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

First Nations Lead, Public Diplomacy Programs Section

Public Diplomacy and Influence Branch | Strategic Communications Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

M's 22(1)(a)(ii) -

dfat.gov.au | Twitter| Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:05 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Didgeridoo Players [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hiteam,
G'day! I'ms 2@ from the Australian High Commission in Singapore.
We’re currently planning our Australia Day event for 2025 and we’re keen on flying in a didgeridoo player for the
stage. We have a couple of names we’re considering for this part, and we’re wondering if you have the contact
informations 47C(1), s 47E(d)
Any other suggestions would also be helpful!
Thank you.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Public Affairs Officer
Australian High Commission, Singapore

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | M s 22(1)(a)(ii)
25 Napier Road, Singapore 25850/
Email s 22(1)(a)(iadfat.gov.au  Web | www.australia.org.sg

70f13







DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11683

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:20 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: For PDB advice: KL Post Australia Day 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi PD colleagues,

We're in the midst of Australia Day 2025 preparations here at KL Post — and would very much appreciate your advice
on a couple of things:

1. Entertainment

s 47C(1), s 47E(d)

2. Immersive image room
s47C(1), s 47E(d)

Thanks!
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Counsellor — Regional and Communications
Australian High Commission Malaysia

Ps 22(1)(a)(ii) | M's 22(1)(a)(ii)
malaysia.highcommission.gov.au

X | Facebook| Instagram

‘”l";’

@ Booke Rigney-Lively (202) '
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 2:17 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Didgeridoo Players [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi's 22(1)(a)(ii)
Noted, I'll wait for s22(1X@)(i) to get in touch with me then, thanks!

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:33 AM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Didgeridoo Players [SEC=OFFICIAL]
QFFICIAL

Hi S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for getting in touch. I've passed on your enquiry to our sister section, Public Diplomacy Programs (PDP) — our
colleague, s 22(1)(a)(ii) , is the First Nations Public Diplomacy lead and will be able to come back to you on this
one.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Public Diplomacy Strategy Section
Public Diplomacy and Influence Branch | Strategic Communications Division

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | M:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfzt.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:05 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Didgeridoo Players [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi team,

G'day! I'ms 2@ from the Australian High Commission in Singapore.
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DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11683
We're currently planning our Australia Day event for 2025 and we’re keen on flying in a didgeridoo player for the
stage. We have a couple of names we’re considering for this part, and we’re wondering if you have the contact
information s 47C(1), s 47E(d)
Any other suggestions would also be helpful!
Thank you.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Public Affairs Officer
Australian High Commission, Singapore

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | M s 22(1)(a)(ii)
25 Napier Road, Singapore 258507
Email jeanne.tan@dfat.gov.ay Web | wwiw.australia.org.sg
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